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MEMORANDUM  

 

    Date:  April 8, 2025 

 

To: Offerors of Solicitation #2025-0439R 

  

   From: Capital Improvement Department  

 

Subject: Amendment 1 Solicitation 2025-0439R 

 

Amendment to include meeting details for the April 11, 2025 pre-proposal conference: 

 

 
 

A non-mandatory pre-proposal conference will be held on Friday, April 11, 2025 at 10:00 

A.M. (MST). You may join the meeting by clicking directly on “Join the Meeting Now” 

below:  

 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 251 431 576 274  

Passcode: Cd2s9Z94  

 

Questions and requests for clarification for this SOQ can also be submitted via email to:  

Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager  

aeselection@elpasotexas.gov  

 

 

All Q&A received during the pre-proposal conference or via email will be posted on the 

solicitations page on the responses and clarifications due date. 

 

 

 

 

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDk1NzQxZjgtN2U2Mi00NDZlLWIzM2UtNGQwZTc4NGNmOThj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2266a8dcf9-ed75-4a6f-88e0-510df9bdf2a9%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a54ddc80-e878-4d1c-81ca-7e1b68c24021%22%7d

